Meng Yan (LKK Auto)

From: Ong Hua Yen (Strides Automotive Services Pte Ltd) <HuaYen.Ong@strides.com.sg>
Sent: Friday, 6 January 2023 9:43 AM

To: assignments; Meng Yan (LKK Auto)

Cc: MTPRI; Magnaye Ana Margie Marasigan (Strides Automotive Services Pte Ltd)
Subject: FW: PRI for SNH549B - Our Insured: SHB1920H on 21.12.2022

Attachments: SNH549B ESTIMATE .pdf; SKOR22CR0003_27-12-2022_172700.pdf

Ref: TAX/12/22/2061

Dear Yan,

Kindly survey on “ Without Prejudice” basis.
TP: SNH549B

Insured: SHB1920H

Workshop: KOMOCO MOTORS PTE LTD
Thank you.

Regards,

Hua Yen
Claim Department

Strides Automotive Services Pte Ltd | 60 Woodlands Industrial Park E4 Singapore 757705
DID: 6866 2650 | Fax: 6368 7421 | Email: HuaYen.Ong@strides.com.sg

From: Aini Binte <Aini@msfirstcapital.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 5 January 2023 5:45 pm

To: MTPRI <MTPRI@smrt.com.sg>

Cc: Ong Hua Yen (Strides Automotive Services Pte Ltd) <HuaYen.Ong@strides.com.sg>;
nur.ariff@hyundaimotors.com.sg; Kwek Keng Poh <kp_kwek@komoco.com.sg>; Heng Swee Hee
<shheng@hyundaimotors.com.sg>; Chris Ang <chris.ang@hyundaimotors.com.sg>; Foong Yao Jie (Jack
<Foong.Yao@hyundaimotors.com.sg>; Lim Gan Koon (Chris) <ChrisLim@msfirstcapital.com.sg>
Subject: PRI for SNH549B - Our Insured: SHB1920H on 21.12.2022

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of SMRT. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender
and are expecting the content or attachment.

Dear Hua Yen
For PRI.
Thanks & Regards

Nini

Motor Claims Department

MS First Capital Insurance Ltd

16 Raffles Quay #42-01 Hong Leong Building|Singapore 048581
D: 6507 3848 | F: 6507 3849 | Reg. No. 195000106C

Website http://www.msfirstcapital.com.sg

A member of QINKRFARY (NSURANCE GROUP




Personal Data Protection Act 2012 ("PDPA"):
Under the PDPA, there are various requirements that regulate the processing of your personal data.
Please refer to www first-insurance.com.sg for details of PDPA Personal Data Collection Statement.

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail is confidential. It may also be legally privileged.

If you are not the addressee or to whom it is intended, you may not copy, forward, disclose or use any part of it.
If you have received this message in error, please delete the message and all copies from your system

and notify the sender immediately by return e-mail.

From: Nur Ariff <nur.ariff@hyundaimotors.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 5 January 2023 4:41 pm

To: Motor_Claims <Motor_Claims@msfirstcapital.com.sg>

Cc: Kwek Keng Poh <kp kwek@komoco.com.sg>; Heng Swee Hee <shheng@hyundaimotors.com.sg>; Chris Ang
<chris.ang@hyundaimotors.com.sg>; Foong Yao Jie (Jack) <Foong.Yao@hyundaimotors.com.sg>

Subject: Hyundai IONIQ ELECTRIC - SNH549B - 3RD PARTY CLAIM AGAINST MS FIRST CAPITAL (SHB1920H) - DOA:
21/12/2022 - SURVEY

Hi,

Above attached for your attention. Kindly arrange the surveyor to our workshop (car in).
Thank you.

Best regards,

Amin Nur Ariff bin Azhar Amanullah
Vehicle Assessor Officer, Service

KOMOCO MOTORS PTE LTD

253 Alexandra Road

#01-01 Singapore 159936

Email nur.ariff@hyundaimotors.com.sg
HP (65) 8699 8507




